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12625 - 40th Street North - Clearwater, Florida 33762

PINELLAS /HILLSBOROUGH(813) 572-9797 FLORIDA 1-B00-248-CFTL FAX (813) 299-0023

August 12, 1998

Mr. Joseph Kahn

State of Florida

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Southern Crushing Services, Inc.
FDEP Permit No. 7770420-002-A0
Notifieation Letter to Correct Typos (S.C. #11)

Dear Mr. Kahn:

- Our client has contracted us to compose this letter pursuant to

the conversation with you on August 12th, 1998 regarding
contradictions found in Specific Condition No.11 of the above
mentioned operation permit concerning the performance of c¢
ompliance tests for this unit.

Therefore, we are requesting that the Department change the
above mentioned Specific Condition to state that visible emission
compliance testing be performed anually at this facility in lieu of
each relocation than annually thereafter.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have
any questions or require any additional information, do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
CENTRAL FLORIDA TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.

Cvned 42w g1

Bernard A. Ball, Jr.
Environmental Specialist
BaB/bAb

Southern Crushing Services, Inc.
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Mr. James E. Cobb, President




Central Florida Testing Laboratories, Inc.
gasb:ng fbsusfopmsnf and cﬁmuﬁ

12625 - 40th Strest North - Clearwater, Florida 33762

PINELLAS /HILLSBOROUGH(813) 572-9797 FLORIDA 1-800-248-CFTL FAX (813) 299-0023

August 6, 1998
RECEIVED
Mr. Joseph Kahn

State of Florida AiG 201998
Department of Environmental Protection BURE
2600 Blair Stone Road AR AREAU OF

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 ‘R REGULATION

Subject: Southern Crushing Services, Inc.
FDEP Permit No. 7770420-002-A0
Notification Letter to Correct Typos

Dear Mr. Kahn:

Our client has contracted us to compose this letter pursuant to
the conversation with Mrs. Susan DeVore Philmore on July 24th,
1998 regarding the FDEP's typos in the above mentioned permit.

As notified previously to Susan by telephone page 2 of 6 and Page
4 of 6 list Emission Unit No.1 as a Hartz Minitrack Portable
Impact Crusher. This section should read as in the previous
Facility Description Paragraph; Steadman Machinery Company
Grand Slam Crushing Unit. Therefore, we are requesting that the
Department change the above mentioned two (2) sections and
reissue the permit as there has already been questions by
regulatory agencies.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have
any questions or require any additional information, do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

CE FLORIDA TESTING ORATORIES, INC. .
2t :

Bernard A. Ball, Jr.
Environmental Specialist
BaB/bAb

Southern Crushing Services, Inc.

o £ Cor—

Mr. James E. Cobb, President
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- Mr. Joseph Kahn o
State of Florida |de§l:AU..OF '
Department of Environmental Protection A REGULATION

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Subject: Southern Crushing Services, Inc.
FDEP Permit No. 7770420-002-A0
Notification Letter to Correct Typos

Dear Mr. Kahn:

Our client has contracted us to compose this letter pursuant to
the conversation with Mrs. Susan DeVore Philmore on July 24th,
1998 regarding the FDEP's typos in the above mentioned permit.

As notified previously to Susan by telephone page 2 of 6 and Page
4 of 6 list Emission Unit No.1 as a Hartz Minitrack Portable
Impact Crusher. This section should read as in the previous
Facility Description Paragraph; Steadman Machinery Company
Grand Slam Crushing Unit. Therefore, we are requesting that the
Department change the above mentioned two (2) sections and
reissue the permit as there has already been questions by

regulatory agencies.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. Should you have
any questions or require any additional information, do not
hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
RAL FLORIDA TESTING LABORATORIES, INC.

Yaldd Lae, h

Bernard A. Ball, Jr.
Environmental Specialist
BaB/bAb

Southern Crushing Services, Inc.

Mr. James E. Cobb, President




